
AGENDA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

CITY OF CROSSLAKE 
MONDAY, MAY 12, 2014 
7:00 P.M. – CITY HALL 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 1. Pledge of Allegiance 
 2. Approval of Additions to the Agenda (Council Action-Motion) 
 
B. CRITICAL ISSUES –   
 1. Crow Wing County Senior Engineer Luke Wehseler - Resolution Approving County 

Project Within Municipal Corporate Limits (CSAH 36) 
 2. Cindy Myogeto and Pat Netko - Update on 2014 Fireworks Display 
 3. Alden Hardwick – Update on Nordic Ridge Recreation Area Trails Development Plan 
 
C. CONSENT CALENDAR – NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC – All items here listed are 

considered to be routine by the City Council and will be acted on by one motion. There will 
be no separate discussion on these items unless a Citizen or Councilmember so requests:  

 1. Special Council Meeting Minutes of April 7, 2014 
2. Board of Appeal and Equalization Meeting Minutes of April 11, 2014 

 3. Regular Council Meeting Minutes of April 14, 2014 
 4. Special Meeting Minutes of May 7, 2014 
 5. City – Month End Revenue Report dated April 2014 
 6. City – Month End Expenditures Report dated April 2014 
 7. April 2014 Budget to Actual Analysis 
 8. Pledged Collateral Report from Mike Lyonais 
 9. Crosslake Communications Balance Sheet and Income Statement dated 2/28/14 
 10. Crosslake Communications Balance Sheet, Income Statement, and Detail of Reserve 

Balances dated 3/31/14 
 11. Crosslake Communications Highlights for April 2014 
 12. Crosslake Communications Advisory Board/Council Meeting Minutes of April 29, 2014 
 13. Crosslake Communications Check Register dated 2/1/14 to 2/28/14 
 14. Crosslake Communications Check Register dated 3/1/14 to 3/31/14 
 15. Crosslake Communications Customer Counts 
 16. Police Report for Crosslake – April 2014 
 17. Police Report for Mission Township – April 2014 
 18. Memo dated 5/12/14 from Chief Hartman Re: Surplus Equipment 
 19. Fire Department Report – April 2014 
 20. North Ambulance Run Report – April 2014 
 21. EDA Meeting Minutes of April 2, 2014 
 22. Crosslake Park/Library Commission Meeting Minutes of March 26, 2014 
 23. Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes of March 28, 2014 
 24. April 2014 Planning and Zoning Permit Report 
 25. March 2014 Wastewater Treatment Discharge Monitoring Report 
 26. Crosslake Rolloff Recycling Report for April 2014 



 27. Resolution Approving Charitable Gambling by the Ideal Community Service 
Organization at Moonlite Square 

 28. Resolution to Adopt for Renewal Existing Liquor License Establishments for 2014-2015 
 29. Bills for Approval 
 
D. MAYOR’S REPORT  
 
E. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 1. Memo dated May 6, 2014 from City Clerk Re: Application for Off-Sale Liquor License 

from Maucieri’s (Council Action-Motion) 
 2. Memo dated May 8, 2014 from City Clerk Re: Outstanding Planning and Zoning Fees on 

PID #142020010030009 (Council Action-Motion) 
 3. Update on Surplus Equipment/Supplies for City Sale 
 
F. COMMISSION REPORTS 
  

1. PARK AND RECREATION/LIBRARY 
a. Staff Report dated May 8, 2014 from Jon Henke Re: Various Community Center 

Updates (Council Action-Motion) 
 

G. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
H. OLD BUSINESS 
 
I. NEW BUSINESS 
 
J. PUBLIC FORUM 
  
K. ADJOURN 
 





 

 1 

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY OF CROSSLAKE 

MONDAY, APRIL 7, 2014 
9:00 A.M. – CITY HALL 

 
The Council for the City of Crosslake met in a special meeting in the Council Chambers of City 
Hall on Monday, April 7, 2014.  The following Council Members were present: Mayor Darrell 
Schneider, Steve Roe, Gary Heacox, John Moengen and Mark Wessels.  Also present were City 
Administrator/Consultant Dan Vogt, City Clerk Char Nelson, Finance Director/Treasurer Mike 
Lyonais, Public Works Director Ted Strand, City Attorney Brad Person, General Manager Paul 
Hoge, and Operations Manager Jared Johnson. There were approximately eleven people in the 
audience. 
 
Call to Order – Mayor Schneider called the Special Council Meeting to order at 9:00 A.M. and 
stated that the purpose of the meeting was to discuss Crosslake Communication’s participation in 
the Crow Wing County Highway Department construction project of County Road 3. Council 
Member Moengen reported that he and Crosslake Communication’s staff attended a pre-
construction meeting, which included a discussion with all utilities involved with the project, at 
the County last week. Council Member Moengen stated that there was hesitation from Crosslake 
Communication’s staff as to whether they were ready and able to manage the project.  
 
Operations Manager Jared Johnson addressed the Council and gave a lengthy, detailed report of 
the County Road 3 project plan and how Crosslake Communications has planned for and is 
position for completing the project with its own staff. Office calls will be handled by a contractor 
during the construction season. Customer service will be a high priority.  
 
A discussion ensued regarding why fiber was not being installed at this time and the pros and 
cons of contracting the construction project out. Mr. Johnson stated that it is normal to be 
nervous about a big project and that he may have given the wrong impression when he expressed 
concerns at the pre-construction meeting. Mr. Johnson stated that he has experience with these 
types of road projects and that Crosslake Communications can handle the project as outlined in 
his presentation. 
 
MOTION 04S1-01-14 WAS MADE BY DARRELL SCHNEIDER AND SECONDED BY 
STEVE ROE TO APPROVE THE CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATION’S COUNTY ROAD 3 
CONSTRUCTION PLAN AS PRESENTED BY JARED JOHNSON. MOTION CARRIED 
WITH ALL AYES.  
  
There being no further business, MOTION 04S1-02-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN 
AND SECONDED BY STEVE ROE TO ADJOURN THIS SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 
AT 10:15 A.M.  MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 
Respectfully submitted by, 
 
 
 
Charlene Nelson 
City Clerk 
 
Deputy Clerk/Minutes/4-7-14 



 

LOCAL BOARD OF APPEAL AND EQUALIZATION MEETING  
(BOARD OF REVIEW) 
CITY OF CROSSLAKE 

FRIDAY, APRIL 11, 2014 
10:00 A.M. – CITY HALL 

 
The Local Board of Appeal and Equalization Meeting (Board of Review) for the City of 
Crosslake, Minnesota was held in the Council Chambers of City Hall on Friday, April 11, 
2014 at 10:00 A.M.  The following Council Members were present: Mayor Darrell 
Schneider, Gary Heacox, John Moengen and Mark Wessels.  Steve Roe was absent. Also 
in attendance were City Clerk Char Nelson, Finance Director/Treasurer Mike Lyonais, 
and Gary Griffin, Sam Bedard and Sandra Ehrich of the Crow Wing County Property 
Valuation & Classification Department. There were twelve individuals in the audience. 
(Sign in sheet attached as a permanent record.) 
 
Mayor Schneider called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M. and stated that the purpose of 
the meeting was to review property value assessments and classifications for the current 
assessment year 2014 which will be reflected in taxes payable in 2015. 
 
Gary Griffin introduced himself and noted that today’s discussion will not pertain to 
property tax issues or prior year’s valuations. The 2014 Estimated Market Value (EMV) 
for Residential/Seasonal properties increased 1.5%, Commercial decreased 3.1%, and 
Agricultural decreased 10.5%, bringing an increase to the Total Estimated Market Value 
for the City of Crosslake to 1.2%. A total of 81 sales were used in determining the 
valuations.  The County’s overall median ratio for all classifications was at 94.39% of 
market value. Mr. Griffin noted that all decisions made by the Council today should be 
adopted by a formal vote. Council options include: 1.) no change, 2.) lower the value, 3.) 
raise the value, 4.) change the classification, or 5.) have the assessor inspect the property 
and report to the local board. 
 
Scott Madison of 12865 Anchor Point Road addressed the Council and stated that he was 
told by the Property Valuation & Classification Department of Crow Wing County that 
the 17% increase to his Estimated Market Value was due to a Quality Lakeshore 
Adjustment. The County had determined that the properties on Anchor Point Road had 
very low market values and made adjustments across the board to these property owners 
to “catch up” to what the values should be. Mr. Madison requested that the Council 
reduce the market value to a 1% or 2% increase. Gary Griffin stated that the County has 
the property valued at $89,700 less than what Mr. Madison paid for the property and 
stated he considered the EMV to be fair. A lengthy discussion ensued regarding 
neighboring properties and the quality of the lakeshore in front of his property. MOTION 
04S2-01-14 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY JOHN 
MOENGEN TO MAKE NO CHANGE TO THE ESTIMATED MARKET VALUE FOR 
PARCEL 120082204K00009. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES.  Mr. Griffin 
stated that Mr. Madison would be sent a letter regarding the decision made by the 
Council today and information on appealing the decision to the Crow Wing County 
Board. 



 

 
Jim Cotten of Judy’s House of Gifts at 35494 County Road 3 addressed the Council to 
request that future sales of property as well as current sales of property be used to 
determine market values. Last year Mr. Cotten’s value increased 47% and this year it 
decreased approximately 3%. Gary Griffin suggested that the Council consider an 
additional decrease in the EMV from $468,900 to $456,300 due to unusable swamp land 
on the site. MOTION 04S2-02-14 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND 
SECONDED BY JOHN MOENGEN TO REDUCE THE ESTIMATED MARKET 
VALUE FROM $468,900 TO $456,300 FOR PARCEL 120212400LBA889. MOTION 
CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 
Richard Rammer of 14366 Big Pine Trail addressed the Council and stated that property 
values on Big Pine Lake should not have seen an increase because the dam is in need of 
repairs and many properties were recently flooded due to a break in the dam. There is no 
imminent plan to fix the dam. Mr. Rammer argued that the recent buyers of property on 
the lake were not aware of the problems with the dam and those sales should not be 
considered to determine the market values. Gary Griffin stated that the County is not 
allowed to deviate from the information supplied from recent sales. MOTION 04S2-03-
14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY GARY HEACOX TO 
MAKE NO CHANGE TO THE ESTIMATED MARKET VALUE FOR PARCEL 
141050000290889. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. Mayor Schneider 
encouraged Mr. Rammer to take the information regarding the faulty dam to the County 
Board for appeal. 
 
Helen Fraser of 13053 Anchor Point Road addressed the Council and stated that the EMV 
of her property increased $228,800. Mrs. Fraser questioned what the value of the 
lakeshore was per foot and asked for an explanation of the value of her second lot. Mrs. 
Fraser did not request an adjustment. MOTION 04S2-04-14 WAS MADE BY MARK 
WESSELS AND SECONDED BY JOHN MOENGEN TO MAKE NO CHANGE TO 
THE ESTIMATED MARKET VALUE FOR PARCEL 120053400EAD009. MOTION 
CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 
Jon Gennaro of 35910 Robert Street addressed the Council and stated that he purchased 
this property for $321,000 even though the market value was $416,600. The estimated 
market value for 2015 increased to $450,200. Mr. Gennaro requested that the market 
value reflect the price he paid for the lot. Gary Griffin explained that the County must 
consider all of the sales on Cross Lake and stated that his sale was the only sale out of 
seven that sold for less than the estimated market value. Mark Wessels stated that he is 
familiar with the property and that the neighboring homes were built many years ago and 
are close to the lot lines. MOTION 04S2-05-14 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS 
AND SECONDED BY DARRELL SCHNEIDER TO REDUCE THE ESTIMATED 
MARKET VALUE FROM $450,200 TO $414,200 FOR PARCEL 141590000070009. 
MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. This decision could be appealed to the County 
Board. 
 
The Council took a five minute recess and reconvened at 12:00 P.M. 



 

 
Cheryl Luttring of 13192 Gladick Lane addressed the Council and requested a decrease 
in the value of her property because the well had been capped eight years ago and there is 
no septic on the property. Gary Griffin recommended reducing the value by $12,000 
based on that information and suggested that the County do a site visit to determine if any 
other adjustments could be made. MOTION 04S2-06-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN 
MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY GARY HEACOX TO REDUCE THE 
ESTIMATED MARKET VALUE FROM $$246,600 TO $234,600 FOR PARCEL 
141360010020009. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 
Craig Simard of 38001 Anchor Point Road addressed the Council and stated that the 
value of his property increased $95,400. Mr. Simard argued that his lakeshore is very 
weedy and that the elevation is not perfect. Mr. Griffin offered to do a site visit to 
determine if any reductions would be possible. MOTION 04S2-07-14 WAS MADE BY 
JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY GARY HEACOX TO MAKE NO CHANGE 
TO THE ESTIMATED MARKET VALUE FOR PARCEL 120053400F00009. 
MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 
Gordon Siemers of 35724 and 35740 County Road 3 addressed the Council and stated 
that the market values of his properties increase by approximately $30,000 each last year. 
This year there was a slight decrease. Mr. Siemers only requested information regarding 
the determination. MOTION 04S2-08-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND 
SECONDED BY GARY HEACOX TO MAKE NO CHANGE TO THE ESTIMATED 
MARKET VALUE FOR PARCELS 142020010020009 AND 142020010030009. 
MOTION CARRIED 3-0 WITH WESSELS ABSTAINING FROM THE VOTE. 
 
Thomas Novak of 16479 Pine lure Drive addressed the Council and stated that the 
lakeshore of Little Pine Lake is becoming weedy and that the County should do a site 
evaluation in the near future. Gary Griffin replied that a physical inspection is scheduled 
for 2014. Mark Wessels noted that there is a large weed bed in the middle of the lake and 
a bog in the bay near Mr. Novak’s property. MOTION 04S2-09-14 WAS MADE BY 
MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY JOHN MOENGEN TO MAKE NO 
CHANGE TO THE ESTIMATED MARKET VALUE FOR PARCEL 
120024200C00009. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 
The Council reviewed a written property value appeal request from Laurence and Nancy 
Thayer Haggerty of 37502 Forest Lodge Road and a recommendation from the County to 
make no change to the EMV. The value increased from $519,700 to $685,900 due to the 
Quality Lakeshore Adjustment. MOTION 04S2-10-14 WAS MADE BY MARK 
WESSELS AND SECONDED BY GARY HEACOX TO MAKE NO CHANGE TO 
THE ESTIMATED MARKET VALUE FOR PARCEL 120071101O00009. MOTION 
CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 
The Council reviewed a written request from Robert and Kathleen Mellas of Manhattan 
Point Boulevard for an explanation of the valuation of three lots that they own. Mr. 
Griffin explained that the County is changing the distribution of value of contiguous 



 

properties owned by the same party. The first 100 feet are valued higher than the rest, 
however the overall value of the three lots remains the same. It is only divided 
differently. The County mailed a reply to the Mellas’. MOTION 04S2-11-14 WAS 
MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY JOHN MOENGEN TO MAKE 
NO CHANGE TO THE ESTIMATED MARKET VALUE FOR PARCELS 
141490350090009, 141490350100009, AND 141490350110009. MOTION CARRIED 
WITH ALL AYES. 
 
The Council reviewed a written property value appeal request from Kenneth and Sandra 
Tschannen of 16059 Pine Lure Drive and a recommendation from the County to reduce 
the EMV of the building. MOTION 04S2-12-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN 
AND SECONDED BY MARK WESSELS TO APPROVE THE VALUATION 
DECREASE FROM $530,900 TO $492,300 AS PROPOSED BY THE COUNTY FOR 
PARCEL 120023105O00009. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 
The Council reviewed a written property value appeal request from Daniel and Anne 
Novak of 38027 Anchor Point Lane and a recommendation from the County to reduce the 
EMV. MOTION 04S2-13-14 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED 
BY JOHN MOENGEN TO APPROVE THE VALUATION DECREASE FROM 
$521,400 TO $496,000 AS PROPOSED BY THE COUNTY FOR PARCEL 
120053400HA0009. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 
The Council reviewed a written property value appeal request from Mary DuBois 
Adamek of 36423 County Road 66 and a recommendation from the County to reduce the 
EMV. MOTION 04S2-14-14 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED 
BY GARY HEACOX TO APPROVE THE VALUATION DECREASE FROM 
$484,100 TO $442,500 AS PROPOSED BY THE COUNTY FOR PARCEL 
120163204L00889. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 
The Council reviewed a written property value appeal request from the Evergreen Villa 
Condominiums. The County did an on-site inspection of the property and recommended a 
reduction in the EMV. MOTION 04S2-15-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND 
SECONDED BY GARY HEACOX TO APPROVE THE VALUATION DECREASE 
FROM $2,003,100 TO $1,327,500 AS PROPOSED BY THE COUNTY FOR THE 20-
UNITS AT EVERGREEN VILLAS ON DAGGETT PINE ROAD. MOTION CARRIED 
WITH ALL AYES. 
 
There being no further comments, MOTION 04S2-16-14 WAS MADE BY MARK 
WESSELS AND SECONDED BY DARRELL SCHNEIDER TO ADJOURN THE 
BOARD OF REVIEW MEETING AT 1:03 P.M.  MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL 
AYES. 
 
Respectfully submitted by, 
 
 
 



 

 
Charlene Nelson 
City Clerk 
 
Deputy Clerk/Minutes/4-11-14 Board of Review.doc 
 



 

1 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY OF CROSSLAKE 

MONDAY, APRIL 14, 2014 
7:00 P.M. – CITY HALL 

 
The Council for the City of Crosslake met in the Council Chambers of City Hall on Monday, 
April 14, 2014.  The following Council Members were present: Mayor Darrell Schneider, Steve 
Roe, Gary Heacox, John Moengen and Mark Wessels. Also present were City 
Administrator/Consultant Dan Vogt, City Clerk Char Nelson, Public Works Director Ted Strand, 
General Manager Paul Hoge, Finance Director/Treasurer Mike Lyonais, Police Chief Bob 
Hartman, Park and Rec Director Jon Henke, City Attorney Brad Person, City Engineer Dave 
Reese, Crow Wing County Land Service Supervisor Chris Pence, Northland Press Reporter Kate 
Perkins, and Echo Publishing Reporter Chelsey Perkins. There were approximately seven people 
in the audience. 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Schneider called the Regular Council Meeting to order at 7:00 

P.M. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. MOTION 04R-01-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN 
MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY GARY HEACOX TO APPROVE THE ADDITIONS 
TO THE AGENDA. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
B. CRITICAL ISSUES –  
 1. Pat Netko and Cindy Myogeto of the Chamber of Commerce gave a brief update on the 

fundraising efforts for the fireworks display to take place on Saturday, July 5, 2014. 
 2. Alden Hardwick of the PAL Foundation gave a presentation on the Nordic Ridge 

Recreation Area Trails Development Plan. The plan includes the expansion into the 600 
plus acres of County land and the addition of 2-3 miles of trail.   

 3. The Council questioned why Crosslake Communications requires financial information 
from current customers wanting to obtain new service at another location. General 
Manager Paul Hoge responded that Crosslake Communication’s policy made in 2008 
requires a social security number in order to run a free credit check on the customer or a 
deposit equal to one-year of services. Council Member Roe argued that this policy is too 
strict and not customer friendly. It was the consensus of the Council that Mr. Hoge take 
these concerns to the Advisory Board and bring a recommendation for a new policy back 
to the Council for consideration. 

 
C. CONSENT CALENDAR – MOTION 04R-02-14 WAS MADE BY GARY HEACOX 

AND SECONDED BY MARK WESSELS TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS 
LISTED ON THE CONSENT CALENDAR:  

 (1.) REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF MARCH 10, 2014; 
 (2.)  SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF MARCH 31, 2014; 
 (3.) CITY MONTH END REVENUE REPORT DATED MARCH 2014; 
 (4.) CITY MONTH END EXPENDITURE REPORT DATED MARCH 2014; 
 (5.) MARCH 2014 BUDGET TO ACTUAL ANALYSIS; 
 (6.) PLEDGED COLLATERAL REPORT FROM MIKE LYONAIS; 
 (7.) CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS BALANCE SHEET, INCOME STATEMENT, 

AND DETAIL OF RESERVE BALANCES DATED 1/31/14; 
 (8.) CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS ADVISORY BOARD/COUNCIL MEETING 

MINUTES OF MARCH 13, 2014; 
 (9.) CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS CHECK REGISTER DATED 1/1/14 TO 1/31/14; 



 

2 
 

 (10.) CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS CUSTOMER COUNTS; 
 (11.) MARCH 2014 POLICE REPORT FOR CROSSLAKE; 
 (12.) MARCH 2014 POLICE REPORT FOR MISSION TOWNSHIP; 
 (13.) CROW WING COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 2ND QUARTER COMMUNITY 

UPDATE; 
 (14.) CROW WING COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 2013 ANNUAL REPORT; 
 (15.) MARCH 2014 FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT; 
 (16.) MARCH 2014 NORTH AMBULANCE RUN REPORT; 
 (17.) EDA MEETING MINUTES OF MARCH 5, 2014; 
 (18.) MEMO DATED APRIL 9, 2014 FROM MAYOR SCHNEIDER TO RECOMMEND 

BILL FORSYTHE AS REGULAR MEMBER TO EDA; 
 (19.) CROSSLAKE PARK/LIBRARY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES OF 

JANUARY 22, 2014; 
 (20.) PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 

28, 2014; 
 (21.) MEMO DATED MARCH 31, 2014 FROM LAND SERVICES DEPARTMENT RE: 

TIMBER AUCTION RESULTS; 
 (22.) CITY-COUNTY-TOWNSHIP ROADWAY MAINTENANCE AND 

CONSTRUCTION COORDINATING MEETING MINUTES OF APRIL 7, 2014; 
 (23.) FEBRUARY 2014 WASTEWATER TREATMENT DISCHARGE MONITORING 

REPORT; 
 (24.) CROSSLAKE ROLLOFF RECYCLING REPORT FOR MARCH 2014; 
 (25.) CROW WING COUNTY WATER PLAN NEWSLETTER DATED APRIL 8, 2014; 
 (26.) WASTE PARTNERS RECYCLING REPORT FOR MARCH 2014; 
 (27.) LG220 APPLICATION FOR EXEMPT PERMIT FOR CROSSLAKE COMMUNITY 

SCHOOL TO CONDUCT RAFFLE; 
 (28.) BILLS FOR APPROVAL IN THE AMOUNT OF $103,321.71; AND 
 (29.) ADDITIONAL BILLS FOR APPROVAL IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,119.91. 

MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 
D. MAYOR’S REPORT –  
 1. Mayor Schneider reported that the Crow Wing County Highway Department would be 

holding an open house on Tuesday, April 15, 2014 in Crosslake City Hall from 4:00 P.M. 
to 6:00 P.M. to review and take comments on the CSAH 36 Reconstruction Project 
scheduled for 2015.  

 2. MOTION 04R-03-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 
GARY HEACOX TO ACCEPT A $5,000 GRANT FROM THE INITIATIVE 
FOUNDATION TO BE USED TOWARDS THE COST OF THE LAND USE 
ORDINANCE UPDATE PROJECT. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 3. MOTION 04R-04-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 
MARK WESSELS TO RECESS THIS REGULAR MEETING AT THE END OF THE 
NIGHT UNTIL MAY 7, 2014 AT 4:00 P.M. FOR THE PURPOSE OF A CLOSED 
MEETING WITH THE LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES’ LEGAL COUNSEL 
REGARDING AN ALLEGED EEOC VIOLATION CLAIM MADE AGAINST THE 
CITY BY A CURRENT EMPLOYEE. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
E. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 1. MOTION 04R-05-14 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY 

JOHN MOENGEN TO WAIVE THE OUTSTANDING P&Z REIMBURSEMENT 



 

3 
 

FEES OF $46 FOR PARCEL 14149041011Z009 AND $222 FOR PARCEL 
142580020010009 BECAUSE THE ORIGINAL APPLICANTS NO LONGER OWN  
THE PROPERTY AND TO CERTIFY THE OUTSTANDING P&Z 
REIMBURSEMENT FEES ON OR BEFORE OCTOBER 15, 2014, WHICH SHALL 
THEN BE COLLECTED TOGETHER WITH PROPERTY TAXES AGAINST THE 
FOLLOWING PROPERTIES: $111 FOR PARCEL 1415500008A009; $32 FOR 
PARCEL 120291101KZ0009; $145 FOR PARCEL 141790010080009; $100 FOR 
PARCEL 142260010090009; AND $377.25 FOR PARCEL 120294400AD0009. Mark 
Wessels asked that the Council review the fees owed on Parcel 142020010030009 in the 
amount of $1,743.75 and ask the property owner to attend the next Council Meeting.  
MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 2. Dan Vogt reported that staff is creating a list of equipment, furniture and miscellaneous 
items that the Council could review and declare as surplus at the May meeting. Staff 
would like to conduct a sale of the surplus items in July or August. 

 3. Council Member Roe reported that he had met with Crow Wing County Solid Waste 
Coordinator Doug Morris regarding upcoming changes to the recycling program and how 
SCORE funds will be distributed in 2015. Crosslake Rolloff currently receives the City’s 
$30,000 allotment of SCORE funds as well as an additional $2,500 from the City tax 
levy. Because SCORE funds will be based on tonnage in 2015, Crosslake could receive 
less than $30,000. The City only reports recycling amounts from Crosslake Rolloff and 
their tonnage is decreasing. If Crosslake reported recycling amounts from other haulers, 
the SCORE funds would need to be divided amongst all of them. Mr. Roe will keep the 
Council informed of the situation.  

 4. It was the consensus of the Council to recess this Regular meeting until 3:00 on May 7, 
2014 for the purpose of reviewing the City of Crosslake 2013 Financial Statements with 
Clifton Larson Allen staff. 

 
F. COMMISSION REPORTS –  
 
 1. PLANNING AND ZONING 
  a. Chris Pence presented the March 2014 permit report. 
  b. MOTION 04R-06-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 

GARY HEACOX TO APPROVE ORDINANCE NO. 322 RELATING TO MINOR 
CHANGES TO VERBIAGE OF CHAPTER 26 LAND USE ORDINANCE, 
TOWER FACILITIES AND RESORT DESIGN CRITERIA. MOTION CARRIED 
WITH ALL AYES. 

  c. MOTION 04R-07-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 
DARRELL SCHNEIDER TO CHANGE THE 2014 FEE SCHEDULE AS 
PRESENTED WITH THE FEE OF $150 FOR ALL LAND ALTERATION 
PERMITS. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

  d. MOTION 04R-08-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 
GARY HEACOX TO APPROVE THE SUBDIVISION OF PARCEL 
120164400000009 FOR THE PROPERTY LYING SOUTH OF COUNTY ROAD 3 
INVOLVING APPROXIMATELY 1.54 LOCATED IN PART OF THE SE ¼ OF SE 
¼, SECTION 15. 

  e. The Council considered a request from Mike Stone to refund a portion of his CUP fee 
from the Amendment to his CUP dated December 16, 2013. Staff determined that the 
costs for mailing and staff time add up to approximately $200 so far. Chris Pence 
cautioned that approval of a refund could set precedence for future requests. Mark 



 

4 
 

Wessels stated that he would like more information. MOTION 04R-09-14 WAS 
MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY JOHN MOENGEN TO 
TABLE THE REQUEST UNTIL THE NEXT REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING. 
MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
 2. CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 
  a. MOTION 04R-10-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 

STEVE ROE TO APPROVE THE 2014 LIST OF PROFESSIONAL 
ORGANIZATIONS ASSISTING CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS. MOTION 
CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
   MOTION 04R-11-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 

STEVE ROE TO APPROVE THE NEW 20 MG HIGH SPEED SUPER INTERNET 
RESIDENTIAL RATE OF $89 PER MONTH AND COMMERCIAL RATE OF 
$149 PER MONTH. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
   Paul Hoge reported that Paul Davis and Cyndi Perkins were congratulated for 10 

years of service. Jared Johnson gave a brief update on the County Road 3 project and 
reported that Crosslake Communications was able to put fiber in at this time. 

 
 3. PARK AND RECREATION/LIBRARY 

a. Jon Henke gave the Council an update on the library, senior meals, fitness 
room/Silver Sneakers/Yoga Stretch, March attendance, AAA classes, pickleball, 
baseball deadline, and new paddling in the park program. MOTION 04R-12-14 WAS 
MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY GARY HEACOX TO 
APPROVE THE REVISED COMMUNITY CENTER USAGE POLICIES AND 
RULES AS PRESENTED. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 
MOTION 04R-13-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 
STEVE ROE TO ACCEPT A $250 DONATION TO THE LIBRARY FROM 
FAIRFIELD TOWNSHIP. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 
MOTION 04R-14-14 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY 
GARY HEACOX TO APPROVE THE HIRING OF MINDI BRILL AS TENNIS 
INSTRUCTOR AT A SALARY OF $18 PER HOUR FOR APPROXIMATELY 3 
WEEKS DURING THE SUMMER. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

b. City Engineer Dave Reese reported that plans and specifications for the proposed 
ADA/sidewalk improvements at the Community Center were ready for bidding. The 
estimated value of the contract is between $30,000-40,000. It was WSN’s intention to 
solicit quotes from Anderson Brothers Construction, Tri-City Paving, and Pratt’s 
Affordable Excavating. Quotes will be brought to the next Public Works Commission 
meeting on May 5th for review. MOTION 04R-15-14 WAS MADE BY DARRELL 
SCHNEIDER AND SECONDED BY STEVE ROE TO DIRECT WSN TO OBTAIN 
QUOTES ON THE ADA/SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENT PROJECT AT THE 
COMMUNITY CENTER, INCLUDING THE REQUIREMENT OF INSURANCE 
AND BONDS FROM THE CONTRACTORS. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL 
AYES. 

 
 4. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 



 

5 
 

  a. John Moengen reported that he is working with a company from Baltimore that could 
help with the review of Crosslake Communications financial status. Mr. Moengen 
also reported that the Personnel Committee discussed the possibility of adding 
responsibilities to the Finance Director/Treasurer job description including the 
oversight of Crosslake Communications finances and financial staff. 

 
   Dan Vogt reported that the Personnel Committee discussed a request from an 

employee for a job evaluation, discussed light duty tasks for an employee returning to 
work after experiencing health problems, discussed staffing issues related to the 
upcoming retirement of an employee, and reviewed minor changes to the Employee 
Handbook. 

  b. MOTION 04R-16-14 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY 
JOHN MOENGEN TO APPROVE CHANGES TO THE EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 
PROGRAM INCLUDING CLARIFICATION THAT THE PROGRAM IS NOT 
AVAILABLE TO RETIRED EMPLOYEES, AND THAT THE PROGRAM IS 
AVAILABLE TO PART-TIME EMPLOYEES AND VOLUNTEER 
FIREFIGHTERS, BUT NOT TO THEIR FAMILY MEMBERS. MOTION 
CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
G. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT – Attorney Brad Person reported that he is working with 

Planning and Zoning staff to categorize and prioritize the outstanding list of properties with 
zoning violations.  

 
H. OLD BUSINESS – None. 
 
I. NEW BUSINESS – None. 
 
J. PUBLIC FORUM – None. 
 
K. ADJOURN – MOTION 04R-17-14 WAS MADE BY GARY HEACOX AND SECONDED 

BY MARK WESSELS TO RECESS THE MEETING AT 8:55 P.M. UNTIL 3:00 P.M. ON 
MAY 7, 2014. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
Respectfully submitted by, 
 
 
 
Charlene Nelson 
City Clerk 
 
Deputy Clerk/Minutes/4-14-14 



 

CONTINUATION OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY OF CROSSLAKE 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 7, 2014 
3:00 P.M. – CITY HALL 

 
The Council for the City of Crosslake met to continue the Regular Council Meeting of 4/14/14  
in the Council Chambers of City Hall on Wednesday, May 7, 2014.  The following Council 
Members were present: Mayor Darrell Schneider, Steve Roe, Gary Heacox, John Moengen and 
Mark Wessels.  Also present were City Administrator/Consultant Dan Vogt, City Clerk Char 
Nelson, Finance Director/Treasurer Mike Lyonais, Crosslake Communications Accountant 
Cyndi Perkins, and Tom Koop and Mary Reedy of Clifton Larson Allen.  

 
Mayor Schneider called the meeting to order at 3:00 P.M. 
 
Tom Koop and Mary Reedy of Clifton Larson Allen (CLA) appeared before the Council to 
present the results of the audit of the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2013.  
Ms. Reedy began the presentation by stating that it is the auditor’s responsibility to plan and 
perform the audit under governmental auditing standards and to conclude that the financial 
statements are fairly stated.  The auditor is required to report in writing an expressed opinion on 
the City’s internal controls such as segregation of duties.  The financial statement includes some 
estimated numbers pertaining to items such as depreciable assets, compensated absences and 
other post-employment benefits. It is the auditor’s opinion that the financial statements are fairly 
stated representing an “unmodified” audit opinion as noted in the Independent Auditor’s Report 
of the 2013 Financial Statements.  It was also noted that in conducting the Minnesota Legal 
Compliance Audit for Local Governments, the City complied with all terms and conditions of 
applicable legal provisions. It was noted that there is limited segregation of duties relating to 
financial transactions but that is common based on the amount of staff that is available to do the 
work. 
 
Ms. Reedy reviewed various graphs to the Council depicting the financial condition of the City 
both alone and when combined with Crosslake Communications as an enterprise fund of the 
City. It was noted that the financial statement for Crosslake Communications is prepared by 
Olson Thielen and those audited findings are included in the City’s Financial Statement. 
Discussions ensued regarding the pros and cons of no Local Government Aid to the City of 
Crosslake and the EDA’s Lease Bonds that were paid off. 
 
MOTION 05S1-01-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY GARY 
HEACOX TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE AUDIT OF THE 2013 FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS FOR THE CITY OF CROSSLAKE.  MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 
MOTION 05S1-02-14 WAS MADE BY STEVE ROE AND SECONDED BY JOHN 
MOENGEN TO RECESS THE MEETING AT 3:50 P.M. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL 
AYES. 
 



 

MOTION 05S1-03-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY MARK 
WESSELS TO REOPEN THE MEETING AT 4:00 P.M. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL 
AYES. 
 
Jana O’Leary Sullivan, League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust Attorney, introduced herself 
and stated that she is representing the City of Crosslake on an EEOC claim made by Cynthia 
Perkins. Ms. Sullivan explained to the Council that she recommends that the Council meet in a 
closed session to discuss the claim pursuant to MS 13D.05, Subd. 3 (b). MOTION 05S1-04-14 
WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY GARY HEACOX TO CLOSE 
THE MEETING AT 4:02 P.M. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 
MOTION 05S1-05-14 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY JOHN 
MOENGEN TO REOPEN THE MEETING AT 5:31 P.M. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL 
AYES. 
 
There being no further business at 5:32 P.M., MOTION 05S1-06-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN 
MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY MARK WESSELS TO ADJOURN THE MEETING. 
MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Charlene Nelson 
City Clerk  





























































































Printed By: leek 
Printed: May 6, 2014 
Page 1 of 1 
Crosslake Report 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

North Memorial Ambulance 
Brainerd Region     

  
 
NORTH AMBULANCE 
CROSSLAKE 
 
APRIL 2014 RUN REPORT 
 
TOTAL CALLOUTS:  44 
NIGHT: 13    DAY: 31   
 
 
No Loads:    06 
Cancels:    07 
Fire Standbys:   00 
Police Standbys:   00 
Transported Patients:  31 
 
CROSSLAKE:   18 (4 No Load, 1 Cancel) 
BREEZY POINT:   06 (1 No Load, 2 Cancel) 
IDEAL:    00 
MISSION:    01 
FIFTY LAKES:   02 
MANHATTAN BEACH:  00 
CENTER:    00 
TIMOTHY:    01  
 
MUTUAL AID TO: 
PINE RIVER:    10 (1 No Load, 4 Cancel) 
BRAINERD:    05 
 
BLS TRANSFERS:    00  
ALS TRANSFERS:    01  
 
ALS INTERCEPTS (ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT): 
BRAINERD:    00 
PINE RIVER:    00 
AIRCARE:    01 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Crosslake Park/Library Commission Minutes                                                                                     
2:00 P.M. Wednesday, March 26, 2014 

 

Members Present:  Chair Joe Albrecht, Council Liaison-Mark Wessels, Robb Reed, John 
Pribyl, Ron Lessard, Patty Norgaard, Gary Nordstrom, Park, Recreation and Library 
Director-Jon Henke 

Meeting was called to order at 2:08 

1.  Approve January 2014 Minutes                                                                                                
Motion to Approve the January 22, 2014 Minutes as written: Pribyl; Second by Reed; 
Motion passed unanimously 

2. Paddling in the Park                                                                                                               
Jim Bergquist of Crow Wing Kayaks has proposed a “Learn to Kayak Program” to be held here 
in the park.  Classes would be held at the pond on the 2nd & 4th Saturday of the month, June-
August.  Class fee would be $20.00, with the share per registrant of $4 going to the Recreation 
Office.  He would provide all kayaks, paddles and life vests.  Reservation policy and fees 
discussed.  Recommendations are: higher fees, setting age requirements, maximum number of 
participants, possible one hour class time with two sessions per day, waiver with Recreational 
Immunity stated, insurance policy with City listed as additionally insured for $1 million liability 
minimum.  Also, if the program is successful, future expansion to the South Park Property to 
utilize this park as per agreement with the Corp of Engineers would be beneficial.  Jon will meet 
with Mr. Bergquist to work out specifics and report back at next meeting. 

3.  New Yoga Class—SilverSneakers                                                                                        
The SilverSneakers program list will be expanded to include a new Yoga Stretch class at 9:30 am 
Mondays and Wednesdays beginning in May.  The current Circuit Class held on Tues/Thurs will 
be moving to a new time 9:30-10:15 for the summer months; the Classic class will remain at 
10:30-11:15, Monday/Wed. schedule. 

4.  Community Center Usage Policies and Rules Review                                                          
The City Council sets fees each January 1st.  Current fees reflect the increase instituted two years 
ago after the audit, to include sales tax.  Programs with instructors were not required to collect 
sales tax.  Fee schedule has been reviewed but not yet approved. 

Request for the Operating Rules for Community Center to be reviewed, approved and posted to 
make it easier for staff to enforce rules.  After review, changes will be updated and a date will be 
added to the list before posting.   Motion to Approve Policies and Rules as amended: 
Norgaard; Second: Reed;    Motion passed unanimously 

5.  PAL Update                                                                                                                              
The 2014-15 Cabin Calendar is now being finalized.  This has been a popular and profitable 
venture for PAL.  It is intended to showcase ongoing programs and large special events of 
interest to area residents and visitors.  Advertising spots filled up quickly this year. 

 



6.  Tennis Court Grand Opening Saturday, June 14, 10:00am to 12:00 pm.                                                                
Festivities will begin at 10:00 am and will include recognition of the USTA and contractors.   

There will be a dedication ceremony unveiling the new plaque.   Activities will include: games, 
demonstrations, and prizes donated by the USTA.  A grant for $300.00 for the “Quick Start 
Program” will be presented to the Recreation  Department for youth ages 4-12.   Hopefully, the 
new shade feature will be completed by that time.  PAL has dedicated funds for that project. 

7.  Parking Lot Plan                                                                                                                  
Preliminary plan for parking lot and sidewalks has been completed but has not yet been approved 
by the Council.  Parking slots will be 10ft wide and any concrete will be sealed each year for 
better protection from the elements.  Project was not budgeted for 2014.  Funds to pay for the 
project will come from other areas of the Park budget and possibly city reserves.  Plans to 
convert to one way traffic through the lot may be introduced before the project commences.  A 
more detailed plan will be coming in April. 

8.  Open Forum                                                                                                                              
A) Community Garden Expansion---Currently 44 plots are available.  All of those plots are 
reserved for the upcoming season and there are an additional 16 people on the waiting list.  
Possible expansion of plots is being explored and would be located in front of the cabin.  Gary 
Nordstrom has volunteered to take the lead on gardening policies and will ask current gardeners, 
if interested, to form a committee to review policies and distribute gardening information.  

B) Trail Signage---Plans are in the works for temporary markers to be added but permanent signs 
will not be posted until all trails are completed.  The County will be assisting with this project.  
New trail maps need to be completed. 

C) Healthy Eating and Health Education Seminar---Cathy Embertson, nutritionist and Jon are 
considering hosting a seminar(s) promoting healthy lifestyle information, including food 
preparation and fitness.   

D) Efforts to Beautify and Promote the Community Center---Request was presented to make the 
building more inviting by adding flower pots and removing unnecessary flyers from the front 
windows.  Signage on location was also discussed.  Jon will bring a design concept that was 
already completed for CC/Lib sign.  New signage on City property at the corner of County Rd 66 
and Daggett Pine Rd was discussed. 

9.  Adjourn                                                                                                                               
Motion to Adjourn: Lessard; Second: Nordstrom   Motion passed unanimously 



 

1 

 

STATED MINUTES 

 

                                    City of Crosslake 

Planning and Zoning Commission 

 

March 28, 2014 

9:00 A.M. 

 

Crosslake City Hall 

37028 County Road 66 

Crosslake, MN 56442 

 

1. Present: Aaron Herzog, Chair; Alternate Andy Holm; Alternate Matt Kuker; Joel 

Knippel; Mark Lafon and  Council Member Gary Heacox 
 

2. Absent:  Dave Nevin, Scott Johnson 

 

3. Staff:  Chris Pence, Crow Wing County Land Services Supervisor, Paul Herkenhoff, 

Crow Wing County Survey/Planning Coordinator, Sue Maske, Planning Assistant 

 

4. 2014 Election of Officers: 

 

4.1   Motion by Lafon; supported by Kruker to nominate Herzog for Chair. 

                  All members voting “Aye”, Motion carried. 

 

      4.2  Motion by Herzog; supported by Kruker to nominate Nevin for Vice-Chair 

               All members voting “Aye”, Motion carried.  

 

5.   2-28-14 Minutes & Findings – Motion by Knippel; supported by Lafon to approve  

      the minutes as written.  All members voting “Aye”, Motion carried. 

 

6.   Old Business 

 

6.1 David & Donna Koenig – Variance for lake and road right-of-way setback 

 

7.   New Business 

 

 7.1 Weller Family Trust – Subdivision of property   

 7.2  Weller Family Trust & William & Wendy Erie – Amend 2013 Michael Stone- 

            Crosswoods Golf Conditional Use Permit 

 7.3 Richard & Diane Wright – Variance for lake and side yard setback 

 7.4 Terry & Barbara Lowe – Variance for bluff setback 

 7.5 CL Ox, LLC, The Bourbon Room – Variance for road right-of-way setback  

              

 

8.     Adjournment 

 



March 28, 2014 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting  

2 

 

 

 

David & Donna Koenig  

Parcel Number 1412000090CE009 

               

David Koenig & Dan Whirley, RemWhirl were present.  Herkenhoff read the request into the 

record.  Dan Whirley went over the changes to the proposed dwelling and stormwater plan.  The 

Planning & Zoning Office received one (1) letter of support and three (3) letters in opposition for 

the 2-28-14 meeting.  Discussion concerned 2-17-14 & 3-27-14 on-sites; impervious coverage of 

10.4%; stormwater plan; connecting to city sewer; relocating the driveway; size of the proposed 

berm; size of the existing recreation area; setting a precedence for future applications and a no 

mow buffer along the lake. 

March 28, 2014 Action: 

Motion by Kuker; supported by Knippel to approve the variance for: 

1. Lake setback of 57 feet where 75 feet is required to the proposed deck 

2. Lake setback of 69 feet where 75 feet is required from the east shore of Daggett 

Lake to the proposed dwelling 

3. Lake setback of 67 feet where 75 feet is required from the west shore of Daggett 

Lake to the proposed dwelling 

4. Lake setback of 70 feet where 75 feet is required from the north shore of Daggett 

Lake to the proposed dwelling 

5. Road Right-of-Way setback of 24 feet where 35 feet is required to the proposed 

dwelling 

 

To construct: 

 3,478 square foot two-story dwelling including garage 
 548 square foot upper deck 

 

Per the findings of fact as discussed, the on-sites conducted on 2-17-14 & 3-27-14 and as 

shown on the revised certificate of survey received at the Planning & Zoning dated 3-12-14 

located in part of Outlot C, Cross Lake Shore and Daggett Brook, Sec 16, City of Crosslake 

Conditions: 

1. The stormwater plan prepared by RemWhirl dated 3-13-14 be implemented 

2. The shoreline is to be left natural except for the existing 15 foot access to the 

recreation area 

3. The berm is to be  a minimum of 18 inches in height   

4. The property must be connected to city sewer 

5. The recreational use area is not to be expanded 

 

Findings: See attached 

 

All members voting “Aye”, Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



March 28, 2014 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting  

3 

 

 

 

Weller Family Revocable Living Trust 

120164400000009 

 

The applicant was present.  Herkenhoff read the request into the record. A statement dated 3-21-

14 from the Crow Wing County Highway Department stated the highway department has no 

concerns with the subdividing of the property for the purpose of selling the parcel south of 

CSAH 3 to Crosswoods Golf Course.  Discussion concerned surrounding zoning and the 

proposed improvements to County Road 3.   

March 28, 2013 Action: 

Motion by Lafon; supported by Knippel to recommend to the Crosslake City Council to 

approve the subdivision of parcel #120164400000009 for the property lying south of 

County Road 3 involving approximately 1.54 located in part of the SE1/4 of SE1/4, Sec 15, 

City of Crosslake  

 

Findings:  See attached  

  

All members voting “Aye”, Motion carried.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



March 28, 2014 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting  

4 

 

 

 

Weller Family Revocable Living Trust 

William & Wendy Erie 

120164400000009, 120153300BA0009 

               

Michael Stone represented the applicants.  Herkenhoff read the request into the record.  A 

statement dated 3-21-14 from the Crow Wing County Highway Department stated the highway 

department asked will there be a golf cart/walking path from the parking lot to the crosswalk and 

is the overflow parking location and access of off CSAH 3 still in the same proposed location.  

Mr. Stone asked the board for their endorsement on asking the City Council for partial 

reimbursement of the $500.00 fee he paid when he applied for the amendment to the Conditional 

Use Permit.  Discussion concerned the agreement prepared by Attorney, Brad Person; previous 

amended 2013 Conditional Use Permit for Crosswoods Golf Course and the maintenance plan 

for the golf course.   

March 28, 2014 Action: 

Motion by Lafon; supported by Knippel to approve the amendment to the 2013 

Conditional Use Permit: 

 To include part of parcel numbers 120153300BA0009 & part of 120164400000009  

 for the 9 hole expansion of Crosswoods Golf Course  

 To allow dirt moving for a maintenance plan for the entire Crosswoods Golf Course 

not to exceed 5,700 cubic yards.   

 

Findings:  Same as the December 16, 2013 approved Conditional Use Permit Amendment 

 

Conditions:  Same as the December 16, 2013 approved Conditional Use Permit 

Amendment 

 

All members voting “Aye”, Motion carried. 

 

 

 

Motion by Lafon; supported by Kuker to recommend to the Crosslake City Council that 

Michael Stone be reimbursed the $500.00 fee for the Conditional Use Permit Amendment 

deducting the notification and publication costs.   Staff is to determine what the cost is for 

notification and publication.  

 

All Members voting “Aye”, Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



March 28, 2014 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting  

5 

 

 

 

Richard & Diane Wright 

120081205J00009  

              

Pat Trottier, Stonemark Land Surveying represented the applicant.  Herkenhoff read the request 

into the record.  Planning & Zoning received two (2) letters in opposition.  Discussion concerned 

the 3-27-14 on-site; impervious coverage of 22.7%; moving the proposed addition to meet the 

side yard setback; parking; size of the building envelope; screening along property lines; 

stormwater plan and size of the existing septic.     

March 28, 2014 Action: 

Motion by Kuker; supported by Knippel to approve the variance for: 

1. Lake setback of 49 feet where 75 feet is required to the existing dwelling 

2. Lake setback of 62 feet where 75 feet is required to the proposed addition 

 

And deny the variance for 

1.  Side Yard setback of 8 feet where 10 feet is required to the proposed addition  

 

To construct: 

 1,033 square foot addition including screen porch 
 

Per the findings of fact as discussed, the on-site conducted on 3-27-14 and as shown on the 

certificate of survey received at the Planning & Zoning dated 2-28-14 located in part of 

Gov. Lots 4 & 5, Sec 08, City of Crosslake 

Conditions: 

1. Stormwater plan is to be submitted to the Planning and Zoning Office 

2. Staff is to conduct a Shoreland Rapid Assessment Model in the spring to determine 

the size of the required no mow buffer along the shoreline as required with the 

22.7% impervious coverage  

3. The number of bedrooms in the main dwelling cannot exceed three 

4. Verify the septic system has enough capacity to accommodate all potential living 

quarters  

 

Findings: See attached 

 

All members voting “Aye”, Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



March 28, 2014 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting  

6 

 

 

 

CL Ox, LLC – The Bourbon Room 

120054308D00009 

              

Andrew Parizetz was present.  Herkenhoff read the request into the record.  Mr. Parizetz stated 

the proposed addition and decking is what is requiring the need for additional parking.  A 

statement dated 3-21, 2014 from the Crow Wing County Highway Department had the following 

comments/concerns: 1) provide layout of new parking spaces showing ingress/egress movements 

with existing access off of CSAH 66.  The highway department does not see the benefits of 

adding on to the existing parking lot, 2) winter snow removal – plowing of snow off CSAH 66 

by County forces places additional snow on parking lots adjacent to the roadway.  Snow removal 

from the parking lots must be moved away from CSAH 66, 3) no parking along curb on CSAH 

66 adjacent to the parking lot.  No parking area/yellow curb painting and signing will need to be 

lengthened, 4) no additional accesses off CSAH 66 will be allowed & 5) if the existing parking 

lot has to be increased according to zoning, we support paving/parking to the curb and 

encroaching on the right of way as long as above conditions are met.  Mark Melby from Crow 

Wing County Highway Department went over the concerns he had outlined in his letter dated 3-

21-14.  Discussion concerned the 3-27-14 on-site; reason for the additional parking; seating 

capacity in the existing building; number of legal parking spaces; number of additional parking 

spaces with the proposed lot; whether the parking lot is striped; stormwater plan for the parking 

lot; impact on the wetlands and Ox Lake; amount of fill required for the parking lot; size of each 

parking space; size of the existing septic; ordinance requirements for parking spaces; type of 

barriers used  and tabling the application for more information.  

March 28, 2014 Action: 

Motion by Lafon; supported by Kuker to postpone the application to allow the applicant 

time to submit additional information to include the following: 

1. A stormwater/erosion plan  
2. Traffic plan to include working with the County Highway Department and the City 

of Crosslake Police Department 
3. Site plan showing existing and proposed parking including handicap parking spaces 
4. Evaluation on the septic system to verify it meets the seating capacity of the building 
5. Documentation on State Fire Code seating capacity for the business 

 

Findings: See attached 

 

All members voting “Aye”, Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



March 28, 2014 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting  

7 

 

 

 

Terry & Barbara Lowe 

142090020070009  

              

Andy Holm abstained from this application.  Andy Holm represented the applicant.  Herkenhoff 

read the request into the record.  Discussion concerned the 3-27-14 on-site; impervious coverage 

of 23.5%; amount of dirt moving involved in the construction;  when the existing structure was 

built; vegetation on the bluff and stormwater plan.    

March 28, 2014 Action: 

Motion by Lafon; supported by Knippel to approve the variance for: 

1. Bluff setback of ‘0’ feet where 35 feet is required to the proposed porch 

 

To construct: 

 203 square foot covered porch 
 

Per the findings of fact as discussed, the on-site conducted on 3-27-14 and as shown on the 

certificate of survey received at the Planning & Zoning dated 2-28-14 located on Lot 7, 

Block 2, White-Island Beach, Sec 06, City of Crosslake 

Conditions: 

1. The proposed porch is to be built on posts to minimize the amount of dirt moving in 

the bluff 
2. Maintain the existing vegetation on the bluff 

 

Findings: See attached 

 

All members voting “Aye”, Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



March 28, 2014 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting  

8 

 

 

 

Matters not on the Agenda: 

 

   1.  Mr. Pence gave the board a copy of the proposed Rules of Business that will be on the 4-25- 

        14 agenda for approval. 

 

 

Motion by Kuker; supported by Knippel to adjourn at 10:55 A.M. 

 

All members voting “Aye”, Motion carried. 

 

 

Respectfully yours,  

 

Susan Maske 

 

Susan Maske 

Crow Wing County Planning Assistant 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 









 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-_____ 
CITY OF CROSSLAKE  

COUNTY OF CROW WING 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING CHARITABLE GAMBLING  

BY THE  
IDEAL COMMUNITY SERVICE ORGANIZATION 

AT 
MOONLITE SQUARE 

 
On May 12, 2014, the Crosslake City Council approved the Ideal Community Service 
Organization  request to conduct charitable gambling at Moonlite Square.    
The Ideal Community Service Organization operates under License Number 01152.    
 
Adopted by the Council this 12th day of May, 2014.    
 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Darrell Schneider   
       Mayor 
 
 
 
 
       ______________________________ 

Charlene Nelson 
City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 14-_____ 
TO ADOPT FOR RENEWAL EXISTING LIQUOR LICENSE 

ESTABLISHMENTS FOR 2014-2015 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Crosslake does hereby resolve to adopt the Liquor License 
Renewals of establishments licensed in 2013-2014 for the licensing year 2014-2015: 
 
ON SALE (INTOXICATING) - $1500 OFF-SALE (INTOXICATING) - $100 
Andy’s      Andy’s 
Crosswoods Golf Course   Barstock Liquors 
Maucieri’s     Moonlite Bay 
Moonlite Bay     Moonlite Square 
Riverside Inn     Riverside Inn 
The Bourbon Room 
The Cedar Chest       
The Wharf      
Zorbaz          
      CLUB 
SUNDAY (INTOXICATING) - $200 American Legion Sunday $200  
Andy’s      American Legion On-Sale $300 
Crosswoods Golf Course      
Maucieri’s     OFF_SALE (NON-INTOX) $25  
Moonlite Bay     Moonlite Square 
Riverside Inn      
The Bourbon Room    ON-SALE (NON-INTOX) $75  
The Cedar Chest    Rafferty’s 
The Wharf      
Zorbaz       

     
   
BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council for the City of Crosslake, Minnesota go on 
record as renewing the above establishments for liquor/wine/beer licensing for the period 
of July 1, 2014 – June 30, 2015, at a Regular Council Meeting on the 12th day of May, 
2014, after all licensing requirements are met both under local Ordinance and under MN 
State Statutes Chapter 340A, and approval is granted by the Minnesota Department of 
Public Safety Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division. 
 
COUNCIL IN FAVOR – _____   COUNCIL AGAINST - _____ 
 
 
 
 
______________________________ _______________________________ 
Charlene Nelson    Darrell Schneider 
City Clerk     Mayor 



VENDORS DEPT AMOUNT

Ace Hardware, paint P&R 115.29             

Ace Hardware, rollers, tape, putty knife P&R 16.75               

Ace Hardware, caulk P&R 2.24                 

Ace Hardware, battery, clamp PW 97.74               

Ace Hardware, batteries PW 17.09               

Ace Hardware, vinyl P&R 17.96               

Ace Hardware, vinyl P&R 10.77               

Ace Hardware, primer, cement, adapter PW 15.80               

Ace Hardware, lazy susan, lamp holder, tester PW 35.52               

Ace Hardware, batteries Gov't 17.98               

Ace Hardware, hardware PW 15.72               

Ace Hardware, hardware PW 17.96               

Ace Hardware, wrench, ratchet, threadlocker PW 100.14             

Ace Hardware, hose, clamp PW 13.39               

Ace Hardware, clamp, adapter, hose PW 23.71               

Ace Hardware, brackets, mailbox PW 72.96               

Ace Hardware, chain saw PW 621.59             

Ace Hardware, keys P&R 3.58                 

Ace Hardware, caster plate P&R 23.36               

Ace Hardware, cap P&R 2.06                 

Ace Hardware, mortar mix P&R 9.88                 

Ace Hardware, roller, pole P&R 19.41               

Ace Hardware, tape, wall plate, cleaner P&R 7.62                 

Ace Hardware, door stop P&R 26.96               

Ace Hardware, propane PW 45.87               

Ace Hardware, cord reel, links Fire 49.75               

Ace Hardware, janitorial supplies Fire 187.83             

Ace Hardware, red-out salt pellets PW/Gov't 440.37             

Anderson Brothers, pea rock PW 108.50             

AW Research, water testing Sewer 536.40             

Baker & Taylor, books Library 1,164.93          

Banyon, utility billing support Sewer 795.00             

Blue Cross, health insurance Gov't 25,626.35        

Bobby Willard, reimburse for uniform expense Police 118.06             

Breen & Person, legal fees ALL 1,462.50          

BSN Sports, tie wraps P&R 122.91             

City of Crosslake, sewer utilities PW/Gov't 111.00             

Clean Team, cleaning Gov't 707.50             

Clifton Larson Allen, 2013 audit Gov't 8,700.00          

Council #65, union dues       ALL 385.00             

Crosslake Communications, phone, fax, internet, cable, equip. ALL 2,855.29          

Crosslake Communications, reimburse for refurbished laptop Admin 262.15             

Crosslake Rolloff, recycling Gov't 2,695.00          

Crosslake Sheetmetal, lockbox cover P&R 35.00               

Crosslake Welding, bucket repair PW 4,687.00          

Crow Wing Auto Body, hood damage Police 577.60             

BILLS FOR APPROVAL

May 12, 2014



Crow Wing County Auditor, tif administration Gov't 100.00             

Crow Wing County Highway Dept, fuel ALL 4,947.57          

Crow Wing County Recorder, recording fees P&Z 138.00             

CTC, labor Police 250.00             

Culligan, water and cooler rental PW/Gov't 96.83               

Cuyuna Regional Medical Center, emt basic refresher Fire 275.00             

Dacotah Paper, janitorial supplies P&R 300.35             

Darrell Schneider, reimburse mileage Council 18.48               

Deferred Comp ALL 150.00             

Delta Dental, dental insurance ALL 1,321.95          

Donna Keiffer, silver sneakers P&R pd 4-21 276.00             

Donna Keiffer, silver sneakers P&R pd 5-5 230.00             

Fire Instruction & Rescue, confined space trailer Fire 1,000.00          

Fortis, disability ALL 496.22             

Grand Forks Fire Equipment, nozzle Fire 796.55             

Guardian Pest Solutions, pest control ALL 77.60               

Gull Lake Glass, window for north garage P&R 107.84             

Hawkins, chemicals Sewer 777.82             

Holiday Station, propane PW pd 4-23 129.30             

Holiday Station, premium fuel Fire 8.98                 

Jake Maier, reimburse travel expense Police pd 5-1 35.09               

Lake Side Glass, windshield Police 486.19             

Marco, copier lease ALL pd 4-21 414.62             

Marsden, office cleaning PW 633.00             

Mastercard, Amazon.com, ink cartridges P&Z 36.99               

Mastercard, CDW-G, windows 7 Police 462.21             

Mastercard, Fleet Farm, mailbox PW 75.15               

Mastercard, Fleet Farm, uniform PW 185.92             

Mastercard, Galls, uniform Police 93.19               

Mastercard, Holiday, propane PW pd 4-23 129.30             

Mastercard, Home Depot, wrench set, ratchet set PW 75.07               

Mastercard, Office Max, printer, ink P&R 325.67             

Mastercard, Playground Signs, signs P&R 93.80               

Mastercard, travel expense PW/Admin 25.47               

Mastercard, travel expense Police 64.83               

Mastercard, U of MN, small town symposium, lodging Council/EDA 223.00             

MCFOA, membership dues Admin 40.00               

Menards, cedar PW 151.97             

Mid American Research Chemical, floor neutralizer P&R 100.89             

Midwest Machinery, hitch, drive shaft, mounting kit PW 793.97             

Mike Lyonais, reimburse petty cash ALL 33.16               

Mike Lyonais, reimburse training and mileage expenses Admin pd 5-1 306.70             

Mills Motors, air filter, repair transmission fluid leak PW 791.04             

MN Life, life insurance ALL 334.90             

Moonlite Square, fuel, batteries Fire 136.49             

MPCA, application for ww certification exam Sewer 55.00               

MR Sign, e911 address PW 25.02               

Napa, antifreeze, oil, wrench PW 381.36             

NCPERS-Life Insurance ALL 144.00             

Neoteric Hovercraft, hovercraft repair Fire 9,644.96          

North Central Lawn Care, fertilizer P&R 833.63             

Northland Press, meeting notice of 4/25 P&Z 53.95               



Northland Press, business cards ALL 88.91               

Northland Press, ordinance 322 P&Z 174.30             

Physio Control, batteries Police 210.00             

Pioneer Products, wash and wax Fire 1,049.21          

Premier Auto, tires Police 604.11             

Premier Auto, tire repair PW 15.00               

Premier Auto, diesel oil change PW 150.53             

Premier Auto, alignment Police 65.00               

Reed's Market, tissues, towels Gov't 24.76               

RTS, membership dues Gov't 94.50               

Simonson Lumber, 4x4 PW 11.12               

Squad Pro, install radio Fire 556.40             

Squad Pro, graphics and installation Fire 518.50             

Squad Pro, replace backup light Police 78.00               

Squad Pro, graphics for new tender Fire 526.00             

Teamsters Local Union #346, union dues Police pd 5-5 191.00             

The Office Shop, steno books, clips Gov't 26.13               

The Office Shop, toner Admin 309.99             

The Office Shop, copy paper P&Z/Admin 142.00             

The Office Shop, steno books Gov't 9.70                 

The Office Shop, laminate Gov't 22.29               

The Office Shop, label tape P&Z/Admin 17.99               

The Office Shop, receipt books P&Z 74.90               

Verizon, ipad and air card charges P&Z/Police pd 5-5 177.60             

Verizon, cell phone charges ALL 332.24             

Waste Partners, trash removal ALL 239.81             

Watch Guard, camera system Police 33,620.00        

WSN, engineering fees P&R/PW 2,295.60          

Xcel Energy, gas utilities ALL 1,417.57          

Ziegler, maintenance PW 601.52             

TOTAL 125,309.20      


















	A. CALL TO ORDER
	D. MAYOR’S REPORT
	E. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
	H. OLD BUSINESS
	J. PUBLIC FORUM

	C.3.pdf
	D. MAYOR’S REPORT –
	I. NEW BUSINESS – None.


	C.28.pdf
	ESTABLISHMENTS FOR 2014-2015


